From: Nicholas Scott <Nicholas.Scott@westsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 June 2025 10:29:25 UTC+01:00

To: "Joseph Swift" <Joseph.Swift@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1128

Morning Joe,

Thanks for the email and the attached clarification. This all makes sense and | am happy with
that.

Regards,

Nick Scott
Principal Rights of Way Officer
Highways & Transport

West Sussex County Council
Rocall Em Eeman

Location: First Floor Northleigh, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1RH

Contact: Internal: 22614 | External: +44 (0)3302 222614 | Mobile No: 07732 824063 |
E-mail: Nicholas.scott@westsussex.gov.uk

Please note I have every other Monday off. If your enquiry is urgent outside of this time
please complete an online report via our Report a problem with a Public Right of Way and
mark the matter "Urgent"in the title.

To ensure any PROW enquiries are dealt with efficiently please always report them via our
on- line form referenced above.

Landowners please be aware that you are responsible for trees on your land and have a
legal duty of care and must maintain your trees in a reasonably safe condition. View ash
dieback here; https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/land-waste-and-housing/public-paths-and-
the-countryside/ash-dieback/

Mapping reproduced from or based upon 2013 Ordnance Survey material, WSCC licence
100023447. Rights of Way information is not definitive.

WWw.westsussex.gov.uk
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From: Joseph Swift <Joseph.Swift@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 June 2025 09:57

To: Nicholas Scott <nicholas.scott@westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/25/1128
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*EXTERNAL**

Good morning Nick,
| hope you are keeping well.

Following your comments as attached, | passed them onto the applicant and received
the attached response.

Please can you advise if this is sufficient to address your comments or if further
information is still required.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

Joseph Swift BA (Hons) MPLAN
Senior Planning Officer (Brookleigh)
01444 477319
joseph.swift@midsussex.gov.uk
www.midsussex.gov.uk
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MID SUSSEX

DISTRICT COUNCIL

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and
any attachments.
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If
it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to

ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before
opening any attachment.




